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From: Sandy Moses
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 8:21 AM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: Cbeyond Communications, LLC

Matilda, Please see e-mail to Linda, below.

----- Original Message-----

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 8:20 AM

To: Kim Logue

Cc: Linda Williams; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Cbeyond Communications, LLC

The docket has been reopened for preparation of the memo acknowledging the agreement has
gone into effect by operation of law. Please send a revised CASR or the acknowledgement memo
by no later than 5/31/01.

Linda, Please use this e-mail as the document to reopen.

APP
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----- Original Message----- CMP
From: Kim Logue com ____ |
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 8:11 AM S
To: Sandy Moses LEG
Subject: RE: Cbeyond Communications; LLC OPC

PAI
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SEC [~
yes, 010070 is the correct docket number. SER

-----0riginal Message-~---

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 8:07 AM

To: Kim Logue

Subject: RE: Cheyond Communications, LLC

Is Docket 010070-TP the correct number?

From: Kim Logue
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2001 2:41 PM
To: Kimberley Pena; Michael Barrett; Sandy Moses DOCUMENT NUMBETR -DATE

1 06620 HAY295
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Cc: Margie Howard; Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: Cbeyond Communications, LLC

Michael was originally assigned to this docket. | will compose the new memo to have it closed by
operation of law. The amendment, not the entire agreement as originally filed, is what was
withdrawn on Feb. 12th. Michael, I'll take care of this.

Sandy:
What do we need to file to reopen this docket in order to close it again?

Kim

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 12:21 PM

To: Kim Logue

Cc: Margie Howard; Sally Simmons

Subject: FW: Cheyond Communications, LLC

Kim or Margie. We are going to have to reopen this docket and then issue a memo that this
docket went into effect by operation of law and close the docket again. This docket was closed
without Legal’s signature.

-----Original Message-----

From: Lynn, Tanya W [mailto:Tanya.Lynn@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2001 3:14 PM

To: KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Subject: Cheyond Communications, LLC

Kim:

I was checking the above referenced agreement for an approval order and could not find one.
Upon reviewing the docket information that | have in my file, | believe the docket was closed and
the agreement was never acted on.

The IURC agreement was filed on January 18, 2001 and issued Docket 010070-TP. On January 19,
2001 we filed an amendment in that docket. On February 12, 2001 we withdrew the amendment
as it was to the previous agreement that was filed and the provisions were included in the new
agreement that was filed on January 18, 2001.

A Staff memo to the Clerks office dated February 20, 2001 requested the docket be closed.
it apears that the docket was closed and the agreement is still sitting there waiting for action.

The 90 days was up on April 18.
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Will we get an approval order?
Thanks for your help.

Tanya



